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brained Scot, the first -Bishop of Toronto. Fhe . Provincial Legislature, however,

abolished the Theological Faculty, and Bishop Strachan in 1850 obtained an act of-

‘incorporation for, and proceeded to found, the University of Trinity College.  In 1849

University College was established as™ a teaching body, distinct from the University
of Toronto, the latter being confined to its degree-conferring powers.  The cogporation
of the University. consists of a Chancellor and’ Vice-Chancellor, together with the mem-

bers of the Senate and of the-Convocation.  The government of University College is

directed by a Council, composed of the President, the Vice-President, and the Profes-

sorial staff. "_I‘he formee president was a- distinguished classicist and epigraphist ; the
present head has (:zlrnqa 'di.;;tin'tt‘ion in ‘the dei’)artrﬁcn'ts of Ethnology, Archwology, and
General - Literature.  There are eight professors attached to the College, besides three
or four lecun'(:r;c. and a Classical and a Mathcmafical tutor. o

“l’“acing the University, across a spaciéils lawn, is the School of Practical Science.
Here, also, is the chief seat of Astronomical Observation for the Province. language
is inadequate to characterize the taste which sanctioned the erection of this glaring’ red

b‘uiilding on such a site. It unspeakably outrages all the harmonies of the place.. In




